BAPTIST HEALTH® 1850 State St.  New Albany, IN 47150

FLOYD

March 26, 2019

Daniel Strohmeyer, CHP

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Materials Licensing Section

2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210

Lisle, IL 60532-4352

Control Number 610934
Mr. Strohmeyer:

Please accept this response to your request for additional information for the amendment
of Baptist Healthcare System d/b/a Baptist Health Floyd, Materials License Number 13-
12371-01.

In regards to the training of Brian Worm, M.D. for materials licensed under 10 CFR 37, it
was provided under the direction of David Stapp, M.D. on March 26, 2019. Included in
the training was the purposes of the irradiator, operation of the unit, and security
measures.

Sincerely,

Rayna Withers, MS RT(R)(T)

Director, Diagnostic & Therapeutic Radiological Services
Baptist Health Floyd

P 812 949-5904

F 812 949-7040

BaptistHealthFloyd.com




Song, Taehoon

From: Strohmeyer, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 3:21 PM

To: Pavon, Sandy; Sandrik, Lauren; Song, Taehoon; Tomczak, Tammy
Subject: FW: FW: Scan from Radiology Director

Attachments: img-326143455-0001.pdf

Categories: Material Licensing

Good Afternoon,
Please add to ADAMs for the following:
030-01659  13-12371-01 610934 Amendment Baptist Floyd

Thank you,
Daniel




